





Date: June 3, 2025 **Time:** 5:30pm

Location: Pauline South

Welcome	Notes
Call Meeting to Order	5:30 pm by Debbie W
Attendance will be passed around	Debbie Williams, Chris Holman, Lexi Kelly, Bethany Cox, Sarah Roth, Micala Wudarczyk, Alicia McAdoo, Carla Spellman
Principal's Report	Mrs. Williams: Pauline Central will be holding Hopes & Dreams Conferences this year instead of the traditional Back to School and Parent Information Night. Hopes & Dreams will be held on the evening of August 7 and during the day of August 8. Parents will sign up for a time to come meet the teacher and visit about the "hopes & dreams" of the school year for their child. This will be an excellent opportunity to visit together prior to the 1st day of school. Mr. Holman: Pauline South is hosting ESY (Extended School Year) this Summer. He reported that currently numbers are low but will hopefully rise with phone call reminders being made. PS is also hosting the Summer Meals program and will be serving lunch and breakfast for children 1-18.
Approve May Minutes	Approved - Motion to approve by Chris H - Seconded by Micala W.
Treasurer's Report	Bethany distributed the updated Treasurer's Statement. At the beginning of the 2024-25 school year we began with a larger budget. Therefore PTO was able to contribute to more throughout the year. FFN had a \$1519.34 profit. PTO was given a \$500 donation from

	Azura for food. Sam's Club donated \$100 which was used for bottled water. PTO earned \$352 from Spirit Wear. Total PTO profit for the year was \$8026.26. The 2025-26 school year will begin with a \$18,263.92 budget. Approved - Motion to approve by Carla S Seconded by Lexi K.
Old Business Red Wheel	Red Wheel Fundraiser: Micala confirmed that both schools are set to begin our Fall Fundraiser with Red Wheel. We will continue with the frozen food and gift item pamphlets used in the past, but will add trash bags this year. Sales will run Sept. 12 - 26. Delivery will be on Oct. 15 (PT Conferences) at PS shortly after school dismissal. The fundraiser kickoff assemblies will be: PC - 2:00 pm, 2:15 pm & 2:30 pm. PS (school-wide)- 3:00 pm.
New Business Install New Officers	PC/PS PTO Officers for the 2025-2026 school year. President: Lexi Kelly Vice-President: Micala Wudarcyzk Secretary: Carla Spellman Treasurer: Alicia McAdoo Approved - Motion to approve by Sarah R Seconded by Bethany C.
Approve New Budget for 2025-2026 School Year	The approval of the new budget for the 2025-2026 school year was tabled until the August PTO Meeting.
Book Break Approval	Teresa Riner (PC Librarian) has asked for funds for Book Break this year. The cost is \$860. Teresa will be invited to give the PTO more details at the August PTO meeting.
Resource Fair (Andrea Okruhlik)	Andrea Okruhlik has asked if the PTO would like to have a table at the Resource Fair on July 26. Lexi K will reach out to Andrea to get more details and

to let her know that we would like space for a PTO table.

Back to School Night (PS) Hopes & Dreams Conferences (PC)

PS will have their Back to School Night from 4-6 pm on Aug. 8. PC will be holding their Hopes and Dreams
Conferences on Aug. 7 & 8. Information is set to go out to parents this week. PTO will have a table for parents to learn more about how they can get involved. Please see the above Principal's Report from Debbie for more details.

Red Wheel Volunteers

A couple of volunteers are needed to help count money at the end of the fundraiser, as well as helping with the merchandise pickup at PS on Oct. 15. This will be discussed further at the Aug or Sept PTO meeting.

New Ideas for PTO

Lexi K. shared ideas she has for this upcoming school year. These ideas are designed to get more parents involved and bring in some extra "easy" fundraising throughout the year.

PTO Meeting Schedule for 2025-2026 School Year

PTO meetings will be held at PS during the 1st Semester (Aug-Dec) and PC during the 2nd Semester (Jan-May). Meetings will be held on the 1st Tuesday of each month at 5:30 pm. PTO meetings for the 2025-2026 School Year will be: August 5, September 2, October 7, November 4, December 2, January 6, February 3, March 3, April 7, & May 5

Meeting Adjourned

- Motioned by: Sarah R.
- Seconded by Micala W.